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Kay Flynrn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Tuesday, March 29, 2005 8:24 AM 
Kay Flynn 
Melinda Watts 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

The docurrient listed below requires docketing. I n  the text it asks for a waiver of rule 25-4.118 
(slamming). Do you want to  docket and title it? Or do you want me to  have someone submit a request. 
My preference is that you docket it, but will work with you either way. 

Melinda - I am assigning this to  you. Kay will give us guidance on my paragraph above. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 8:15 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Can't remember if I forwarded this one or not. 

__- - -  Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 7:40 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses 
Givens 
Subject: Ne'w filing in undocketed matter 

Sally Simmons Carolyn Craig; LaSandra 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Matrix Telecom, Inc./Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc., et al. 
[Matrix/Global] (Riley) - Notification of transfer of ownership of certain assets. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file : //L: \PSC;\LIBRARY\FILINGS\O5\0297 1-05 

Document I D  = 02971-05 
Document Filed 03/28/05 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in Wordperfect or 
other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see 
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the 
preferred version and the document will open. 

I f  you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, t ry later when the reformatted version 
is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can alscl go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to Cdgy, add . 
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 
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8:31 AM 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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CCA Official Filing 
***6/C/2005 9:37 AM*** A 

- 
***MatiIda Sanders*** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, June 08,2005 9:31 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted -7 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0501 89or.vsm.doc 

61812005 9:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0501 89-TX 

Paa order 



CCA Oilicial Filing 
***7/5/2005 9:48 AM"* 4- 

***MatiIda Sanders*" **I 

Matilda Sanders 071 ? - I 2  

From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
To: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, July 05,2005 9:33 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0501 89co.vsm.doc 

71512005 9:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0501 89-tx 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 
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